
DRAFT 

J:\Committees\Affected Community\2016 Agenda & Minutes\agenda 08-23-16.docx 

Houston Area HIV Services Ryan White Planning Council 
 

Affected Community Committee Meeting 
12 noon, Tuesday, August 23, 2016 

Meeting Location: Ryan White Office of Support 
2223 W. Loop South, Room 532, Houston, TX  77027 

 

AGENDA 
 

I. Call to Order         Allen Murray and  
A. Welcome       Tana Pradia, Co-Chairs 
B. Determine the person chairing the meeting 
E. Moment of Reflection 
F. Adoption of the Agenda 
G. Approval of the Minutes 

 
 
II. Public Comment 

(NOTE: If you wish to speak during the Public Comment portion of the meeting, please sign up 
on the clipboard at the front of the room.  No one is required to give his or her name or 
HIV/AIDS status.  All meetings are audio taped by the Office of Support for use in creating 
the meeting minutes.  The audiotape and the minutes are public record.  If you state your name 
or HIV/AIDS status it will be on public record.  If you would like your health status known, but 
do not wish to state your name, you can simply say: “I am a person with HIV/AIDS”, before 
stating your opinion.  If you represent an organization, please state that you are representing an 
agency and give the name of the organization.  If you work for an organization, but are 
representing your self, please state that you are attending as an individual and not as an agency 
representative. Individuals can also submit written comments to a member of the staff who 
would be happy to read the comments on behalf of the individual at this point in the meeting.) 

 
 
III. Old Business        Allen or Tana 

A. Monthly Topics & Off Site Meeting Locations  
B. 2016 Community Events:  NOTE: 

1. HIV & Aging Symposium – NEED 8 or more volunteers 
2. Testing & Prevention- new date in January 2017 

C. Greeters 
 
 
IV. Training:  Standards of Care, Why Should I Care?   Amber Harbolt,  

Health Planner 
Office of Support 

V. Announcements 
 
 
VI. Optional:  Members Meet with Committee Mentor    Cecilia Ross 
 
 
VII.     Adjourn 



DRAFT 
 

J:\Committees\Affected Community\2016 Agenda & Minutes\Minutes 07-26-16.doc 

Houston Area HIV Services Ryan White Planning Council 
 

Affected Community Committee Meeting 
  12 noon, Tuesday, July 26, 2016 

Meeting Location: Bee Busy Wellness Center 
8785 W. Bellfort, Houston, Texas 77031 

 

MINUTES 
 

MEMBERS PRESENT MEMBERS ABSENT OTHERS PRESENT 
Tana Pradia, Co-Chair Amber David Adonis May, Bee Busy 
Allen Murray, Co-Chair Arlene Johnson, excused Tori Williams, Office of Support 
Curtis Bellard Lionel Pennamon  
Ardry “Skeet” Boyle Viviana Santibanez  
Herman Finley   
Rodney Mills   
Teresa Pruitt   
Cecilia Ross   

Johnetta Evans-Thomas   
 
Call to Order:  Tana Pradia, Co-Chair of the Affected Community Committee called the meeting to order 
at 12:15 p.m.  Because there were no visitors, Williams did not need to explain the purpose of the meeting.  
Pradia asked for a moment of reflection.  
 
Adoption of the Agenda: Motion #1: it was moved and seconded (Pruitt, Boyle) to adopt the agenda with 
the following changes:  the training was moved to the end of the meeting since the speaker was running 
late and Item IV. Old Business, B. Event Coordination. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Approval of the Minutes: Motion #2: it was moved and seconded (Bellard, Pruitt) to approve the May 
24, 2016 minutes.  Motion carried.  Abstention: Finley. 
 
Approval of the Minutes: Motion #3: it was moved and seconded (Pruitt, Mills) to approve the June 15, 
2016 minutes.  Motion carried.  Abstention: Finley. 
 
Public Comment:  None. 
 
Old Business:  Members reviewed the list of monthly meeting topics, off-site meeting locations, 2016 
Community Events, and the list of Greeters for 2016 Planning Council meetings.    
 
Event Coordination:  Williams pointed out that there seemed to be some confusion at the last event.  
Traditionally, the point person is the person who transports the materials and is in charge of event set up 
because they have been working closely with staff and are aware of any last minute changes.  The point 
person who takes the materials home is the person in charge of take down.  If there were problems, 
Georgette Monaghan would often step in and provide assistance with instructions or clarification. Williams 
suggested that Committee create a procedure so that all are clear in the future.  Motion #4: it was moved 
and seconded (Ross, Boyle) that the point person who arrives with the materials is the person in charge of  



J:\Committees\Affected Community\2016 Agenda & Minutes\Minutes 07-26-16.doc 

set up and the point person who returns the materials to the Office of Support is the supervisor for 
cleanup.    Motion carried with unanimous approval.  
 
Training: Adonis May, Bee Busy Wellness Center, gave a verbal presentation on PrEP, see attached 
materials.  
 
Election: Rodney Mills was voted by acclamation to be the 2016 Committee Vice Chair. 
 
Adjourn:  Motion #5:  it was moved and seconded (Boyle, Pruitt) to adjourn the meeting at 1:55 p.m. 
Motion carried with unanimous approval.  
 
 
 
 
Submitted by:      Approved by: 
 
 
________________________________  __________________________________ 
Tori Williams, Director Date Committee Chair  Date 



DRAFT 

J:\Committees\Affected Community\2016 Documents\Chart - Meeting Topics 2016.doc 

Schedule of Topics for  
2016 Affected Community Committee Meetings 

(revised 07-20-16) 

Shaded areas indicate an off-site meeting location; black areas = meeting rooms not available 
 

Confirmed Month  
2016 

Topic Speaker/Facilitator Meeting Location 

  12 noon, Tues. 
February 23 

• Purpose of the Council and Public 
Hearings 

• Participation in Health Fairs 
• Why meetings are held off-site 

Tori Williams Office of Support 

  12 noon, Tues. 
March 17 

Joint meeting of the Affected 
Community, Priority & Allocations 
and Quality Improvement Committees

Committee Co-Chairs Office of Support 

  12 noon, Tues. 
March 22 

Training for Consumers: The RW 
How To Best Meet the Need Process - 
Part 1 

Tori Williams Office of Support 

  1:30 - 4 p.m., Thurs. 
April 14 

How To Best Meet the Need Training 
– Part 2 

Planning Council 
Chairs 

Office of Support 

  10:30 a.m. – 4 p.m. 
Tues. April 26 &/or 
Wed. April 27 

How To Best Meet the Need 
Workgroups 

Quality Improvement 
Committee 

Office of Support 

  12 noon, Tues. 
May 24 

HIV and the Asian Community Peta-gay Ledbetter, 
PhD 

Hope Clinic 
7001 Corporate Dr., #120 
Houston, Tx 77036 
713 773-0803 

  6:30 – 8:00 p.m. 
WEDNESDAY 
June 15 

HIV and the Heterosexual Community 
Advisory Board (CAB) 

Amana Turner 
 
 

Change Happens  
3353 Elgin St. 
Houston, TX 77004 
 

  12 noon, Tues. 
July 26 

PrEP Adonis May  
 

Bee Busy Wellness Center  
8785 West Bellfort Ave. 
Houston, TX 77031 
 

  12 noon, Tues. 
August 23 

Training for Consumers: 
Standards of Care, Why Should I 
Care?  

Amber Harbolt, Health 
Planner, Office of 
Support 

Office of Support 

  12 noon, Tues. 
Sept. 20 

Standards of Care and Performance 
Measures Consumer Only 
Workgroup  

Carin Martin, Manager 
Ryan White Grant 
Administration 

Office of Support 

TENTATIVE 12 noon, Tues. 
October 25 

HIV and the Rural Community ???? Access Health 

TENTATIVE 12 noon, Tues. 
November 22 

HIV and Substance Abuse Pennye Rhodes, PA 
St. Hope Foundation 

St. Hope Foundation, 
Conroe 

 
Possible Topics:   
Community Involvement in HIV Clinical Research Trials - Morénike Giwa 
Medication Updates – Shital Patel, MD or Ben Barnett, MD OR invite all drug reps.  Include info on getting 
Rx’s FDA approved, change to generic status – how does this impact ADAP pricing? 

 
 



J:\Committees\Affected Community\2016 Documents\2016 Events\chart - possible 2016 Community Events - 02-15-16.doc 

 
Affected Community Committee 
2016 Community Events (as of 08/15/16) 
 

Point Person (PP): Committee member who picks up display materials and makes sure they are returned to the Office of Support. 
 

Day, date, times Event Location Participants 

Sunday, March 6 

1pm-Walk 
AIDS Foundation Houston 
(AFH) AIDS Walk  

Houston Park Downtown-1100 Bagby 
Street, 77002 

Allen Murray will distribute Project 
LEAP flyers. 

Friday, May 6 
6 – 9 pm 
Contact: H.Finley/J. Humphreys 

Houston Splash 2016 Double Tree Hotel – Galleria Allen, Teresa, Curtis, Arlene, Cecilia 
PP: Teresa ; back up Skeet 

Saturday, June 25 
Noon – 7:00 pm 

Pride Festival Downtown near City Hall 
 

Shift 1 (11:30 am-2 pm) : PP Curtis, Peta 
Tana, , Johnetta 
Shift 2 (2-4:30 pm) John L,  Ruth, Teresa, 
Allen 
Shift 3 (4:30-7 pm): PP Teresa, John 
L.,Tracy, Rodney 
To be Assigned: Steven V, Carol, Arlene

Friday, September 16 
 

HIV and Aging Symposium  Montrose Center Need 8+ volunteers 
Tana, Allen, Curtis, Cecilia, 
Teresa, Rodney,  PP: Skeet 

Sunday, September 18, 
2016 

MISS UTOPIA 
 

The Crowne Plaza (Brookhollow) 
12801 Northwest Freeway  
Houston, TX 77040 

Need 3 volunteers 
Carol, Peta, Skeet, Tana, Cecilia 
PP:__Peta, Curtis, Skeet_

Tuesday, September 27 
 
Contact: Herman Finley  

Gay Men’s Health Summit 
New Name: Live Out Loud 

Hiram Clarke Multi Service Center 
810 W. Fuqua St., 77045 MAYBE MOVED TO 
UNITED WAY 

Teresa (PP), Curtis, Allen, Cecilia, 
Arlene 

October Road 2 Success   

Tuesday, December 1 World AIDS Day Events  Most committee members attend 
events 

January 2017 Road 2 Success   

NEW DATE: 
Saturday, January 21 2017 
8:00 a.m. – 2:30 p.m.  

HIV Testing and Prevention: 
Tools for Your Practice 

Marriott Hotel- Medical Center  
6580 Fannin St.  
Houston, TX 77030 
(713) 796-0080

CONFIRM IF AVAILABLE 
FOR NEW DATE:  Curtis, Cecilia, 
Teresa, Rodney, Isis, Allen, Tracy, Tana 

 



J:\Committees\Affected Community\2016 Documents\Chart - Greeters.doc 

Greeters for 2016 Council Meetings 
(Revised: 08-15-16) 

 

Meeting Dates 
(Please arrive at 11:45 a.m. Unless otherwise 

noted, the meetings are held at  
2223 W. Loop South) 

Greeter #1 
External Member 

Greeter #2 Greeter #3 

Thurs. March 10 
 

 
Viviana Santibanez  

 
Teresa Pruitt  

 
Arlene Johnson  

Thurs. April 14 
 

 
Johnetta Evans Thomas  

 
Gene Ethridge  

 
Allen Murray  

Thurs. May 12 
 

 
Lionel Pennamon  

 
Gene Ethridge  

 
Teresa Pruitt  

Thurs. June 9 Off-Site Location:  
Johnetta Evans Thomas  

 
Allen Murray  

 
Teresa Pruitt  

Thurs. July 14 
 

 
Ruth Atkinson  

 
Teresa Pruitt  

 
Tana Pradia  

Thurs. August 11 
 

 
Tana Pradia  

 
Teresa Pruitt  

 
Skeet Boyle  

Thurs. September 8 
 

 
Teresa Pruitt  

 
Arlene Johnson  

  
Viviana Santibanez  

Thurs. October 13 
 

 
Teresa Pruitt 

 
Curtis Bellard  

 
Isis Torrente  

Thurs. November 10 
External Committee Member Appreciation

   

Thurs. December 8 
 

   

 



8/18/2016

1

Consumer Training on 
Standards of Care

Affected Community Committee Meeting
August 23, 2016

2

Primary Medical Care 1.1: 
“Medical care for HIV infected 
persons shall be provided by 
MD, NP, CNS or PA licensed in 
the State of Texas and has at 
least two years paid experience 
in HIV/AIDS care including 
fellowship.”

General Standard 3.2: “Agency 
has Policy and Procedure 
regarding client Confidentiality 
[…] Providers must implement 
mechanisms to ensure 
protection of clients’ 
confidentiality in all processes 
throughout the agency.”

Oral Health 2.8: “Oral hygiene 
instructions (OHI) should be 
provided annually to
each client.”



8/18/2016

2

Components of the Process

What services are needed to 
manage HIV effectively?

How to Best Meet the Need

How will each service be 
provided and evaluated?

Standards of Care (SOC) & 
Performance Measures 

(PM) 

Which
services 

are 
highest 
priority, 

and…
Priorities and Allocations 

(P&A)

How 
much 

funding 
will each 
service 

receive?

Houston Has Standards!
If you were planning on buying a car, what are some 
basic features you would expect  to “come standard” 
with a good quality car?

• A working engine
• Steering wheel
• Brakes
• Seatbelts
• Air conditioner – A must-have in Houston!

Just as you would expect basic features to “come 
standard” when buying a car, you can also expect 
basic levels of quality to “come standard” with HIV 
care services in Houston. We call these Standards of 
Care (SOC).



8/18/2016

3

Official Definitions
• Standard of Care (SOC)
A statement of the minimal acceptable levels of quality 
in HIV service delivery by Ryan White funded providers 
in a local jurisdiction.

• Performance Measure (PM)
A measurement of the impact of HIV care, treatment, 
and support services provided by Ryan White funded 
providers in a local jurisdiction.

A Little Background on 
SOC…
• First developed in 1999 as a way to monitor 

provider contracts
• Every year since, workgroups are held to review the 

Standards with the community that include 
physicians, nurses, case managers, administrators, 
and consumers

• Based on
1. Accepted industry guidelines
2. On-site program monitoring results, and
3. Provider and consumer input

• Apply to services funded by Ryan White Parts A and 
B, and State Services.

• Maintained by the Administrative Agents (AAs)
• RW/A = Ryan White Grant Administration
• RW/B and State Services = The HIV Resource Group



8/18/2016

4

What SOC Are
• A way of letting providers and 

consumers know what constitutes 
quality care and services for PLWHA

• A tool for making sure Ryan White-
funded services are delivered 
according to minimum industry 
standards and guidelines

• One of many data sources for 
measuring how well Ryan White-
funded services are meeting overall 
community goals

What SOC Aren’t
• A way to evaluate how a specific Ryan 

White-funded agency conducts 
business (Agency monitoring is done 
by the AAs)

• A way to decide which agency in 
Houston gets Ryan White money 
(RFPs and agency contracts are 
coordinated by the AAs)

• Guidelines for HIV services provided 
by non-Ryan White-funded agencies

Organization of the SOCs
Standards of Care 

(SOCs)

General Standards 
(apply to all service 

categories)

Staff requirements, 
training, and 
supervision

Client rights and 
confidentiality

Accessibility Quality management

Emergency 
management Building safety

Service Specific 
Standards

(apply to each funded
service)

Staff requirements, 
training, and 
supervision

Allowable activities

Principles for the 
provision of services

Minimum services each 
client should receive

Each Standard has a purpose statement, 
the specific minimum action expected, 
and a way to measure it.



8/18/2016

5

9

10



8/18/2016

6

Organization of the PMs

• Each PM is a system-wide measure that helps evaluate the impact of HIV services on the 
health status of the people living with HIV/AIDS in the Houston area.

• PMs are based on current U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) 
Guidelines for HIV/AIDS health care and community input. 

• In general, PMs assess the percentage of consumers who, following receipt of a specific 
service:

1. Entered into and/or were retained in HIV medical care
2. Experienced improvement in HIV health indicators like CD4 counts and viral load 

suppression
3. Received recommended medical, oral, and optical screening, care, and follow-up
4. Were screened for and received mental health or substance abuse services if needed
5. Obtained housing if homeless or unstably housed
6. Secured 3rd party health care coverage (insurance) if uninsured, and/or
7. Completed SSI disability, insurance, public benefits and income-related cases 

resulting in access to or continued access to benefits (legal services only)

All Performance Measures (PMs) are service-
specific

12



8/18/2016

7

Take-Home Messages
• Standards of Care set the minimum acceptable levels of 

quality of HIV care, treatment, and support services 
provided to PLWHA by Ryan White funded providers

• Performance Measures provide a way to evaluate the 
system-wide impact of HIV services on the health status of 
the people living with HIV/AIDS in the Houston area. 

• SOCs and PMs do not evaluate a specific individual provider 
or agency, nor do they determine which provider/agency 
receives Ryan White funds

• Consumers have an important role in the SOC/PM process.  
They review the standards and make recommendation for 
improvements, and they serve as a voice of the consumer 
in defining quality of HIV care.

Why does any of this 
matter in the real world?

Example: Linkage to Care

Standard of Care:
What is the general Standard of Care for linking clients into 
care?
General Standard 4.11 (Accessibility – Linkage Into Core 
Services): Agency staff will provide out-of-care clients with 
individualized information and referral to connect them into 
ambulatory outpatient medical care and other core medical 
services.

How will the Administrative Agent know this Standard has 
been met?
• Documentation of client referral is present in client record
• Review of agency’s policies & procedures’ manual 

indicates compliance



8/18/2016

8

Why does any of this 
matter in the real world?

Example: Linkage to Care

Performance Measure:
How will the Administrative Agent measure whether efforts to 
link clients into care have been effective?

Non-Medical Case Management / Service Linkage
All Providers:
1. A minimum of 70% of clients will utilize Part A/B/C/D 

primary care two or more times at least three months 
apart after accessing non-medical case management 
(service linkage)

2. Measure the number of days between first ever service 
linkage visit and first ever primary medical care visit

3. Assess the percentage of newly-enrolled clients who had 
a medical visit in each of the four-month periods of the 
year

Why does any of this 
matter in the real world?

66%

60%

73%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Percentage of PLWHA Linked to Care

US (2009)

Texas (2012)

Houston Area (2013)

Establishing SOCs and 
monitoring PMs help ensure 
that people living with 
HIV/AIDS in the Houston 
Area can expect and receive 
high quality life-sustaining
HIV care and treatment 
services.



8/18/2016

9

SOC/PM Exercise
Practice with Standards of Care 

1. If you wanted to know how quality is defined for all services provided 
through Ryan White, which type of Standard of Care would you review:
a. General Standards
b. Service Specific Standards

Go to the General Standard called 4.0 Accessibility.  

2. What is the minimum definition of quality for “Cultural Competence?” 

3. How does someone know if this minimum standard is met by the 
agency/provider--what documents are looked at?

Go to the Service Specific Standards for Non-Medical Case Management 
Services (Service Linkage Worker).

4. How long does a Service Linkage Worker have to transfer a Not-in-Care and 
Newly Diagnosed Client into HIV primary care? 

a. 90 days
b. 120 days
c. Unlimited

SOC/PM Exercise
Practice with Performance Measures

1. True/False. There are no general Performance Measures.  Performance 
Measures are specific to each service funded through Ryan White. 

Go to the Performance Measures for Medical Nutritional Supplements.  

2. Ideally, what percentage of clients should have improved or maintained CD-4 
counts over time after receiving Medical Nutrition Supplements?

a. 75%
b. 80%
c. 85%
d. 90%

Go to the Performance Measures for Primary Medical Care.

3. Name 3 Clinical Chart Review Measures.






























	01 agenda 08-23-16
	02 Minutes 07-26-16
	03 Chart - Meeting Topics 2016
	04 chart - possible 2016 Community Events - 02-15-16
	05 Chart - Greeters
	06 Standards of Care Training - Consumers - 08-23-16
	07 SOC training examples

